

URN Meeting Minutes 3/18/18

- Exec Updates
 - Tech and Advising – Monika
 - Website updates
 - Working to make the webstie more dynamic to showcase Oculus
 - Symposium – Anthara
 - Working on last logistic for symposium
 - Working on outreach for nonOCUE awardees to present
 - Oculus – Grant
 - Working to push content to the webstie
 - Secured graphic design from HackCville
 - Outreach – Vaishnavi
 - Publicity for symposium
 - Pockets of publicity for other committees
 - Workshops – Aman
 - Reviewed and funded the URN travel grant
 - Dorm talk with Grant’s residents
- Outreach Assignments
 - Malvika and Jordan – symposium
 - Cathy – T&A
 - Purpose will be to help committees publicize their individual events